
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

January 24, 2019 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

John Mora, Councilmember 
Annette Rodriguez, Councilmember 
Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 
William K. Rounds, Mayor Pro Tern 

Juanita Trujillo, Mayor 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 1171 O E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511.













FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 4A 



Cit y o
f 

Santa Fe Springs 

Public Financin Authorit Meetin 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

ITEM NO. 3B 

Januar 24 2019 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has 
periodically issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following 
is a brief status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued 
through the PFA. 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 12/31/18 
Outstanding principal at 12/31/18 

Bond Repayment 

None 
$38,668,258 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax 
allocation bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 which 
are administered by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the 
appointed Oversight Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. 
Instead, distributions from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are 
received based on approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from 
the RPTTF will continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt 
service obligations. 

Unspent Bond Proceeds 
Under an approved Bond Expenditure Agreement, unspent bond proceeds of the former 
CDC in the amount of approximately $19 million were transferred to the City in July 2014. 
The funds are to be spent in accordance with the original bond documents. The unspent 
proceeds continue to be a source of funding within the City's capital improvement 
program (CIP). 

2016 Bond Refunding 
In July 2016 the Successor Agency issued its 2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 
which paid off several bond issuances of the former CDC. The bonds were originally 
issued through the Public Financing Authority and included the 2001 Series A, 2002 
Series A, 2003 Series A, the current interest portion of the 2006 Series A, and 2006 
Series B bond issuances. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: January 17, 2019 





ITEM NO. 4A 

January 24, 2019 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the December 13, 2018 Regular Water Utility Authority and Public 
Financing Authority Meetings 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the Water Utility Authority and Public Financing Authority: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• December 13, 2018

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

Attachment: 
Minutes for December 13, 2018 

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: January 18, 2019 























ITEM NO. 4B

City, tif Santa Fe Springs 

Water Utilit Authorit Meetin Januar 24 2019 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 12/31 /18 
Outstanding principal at 12/31/18 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2018 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 12/31 /18 
Outstanding principal at 12/31/18 

None 
$6,890,000 

None 
$1,800,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2,134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board 
appropriated the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds 
were since used on this project. 

In January 2018 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2018 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $1,800,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2005 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority). No additional funds were raised through 
the issuance of the 2018 Water Revenue Bonds. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected 
to be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 and 2018 
Water Revenue Bonds. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: January 17, 2019 





ITEM NO. 4C 

January 24, 2019 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

IRECOMMENDATION 
That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. --�--] 
BACKGROUND 

This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current active 
water projects. 

Water Well No. 12 - Packer Testing Hydrogeological Services 
Staff has prepared a corresponding staff report on this agenda requesting Council 
authorization to advertise for installation of packer(s) at Water Well No. 12. The scope 
of work includes identifying the depths of the test packers to be installed, the number 
of tests to be performed at each depth, and a technical report that documents the well 
packer test process and groundwater sample results at each packer depth. The 
project Plans and Specifications are complete and the Public Works Department is 
ready to advertise for the construction bids for this project. 

Water Rate Study - Request for Proposals 
Staff has prepared a corresponding staff report on this agenda requesting the WUA 
authorize issuing a RFP to perform a Water Rate Study. The Water Rate study 
objectives are the following: 

• Develop a water rate structure that will allow the City to meets its financial
obligations, specifically ensuring long-term financial stability for the Water
Fund.

• Assess the current rate structure's performance as a baseline for developing
proposed revisions to the water rate structure and rates to encourage efficient
use for environmental sustainability.

• Ensure the proposed rates are consistent with the requirements of Proposition
218.

FISCAL IMPACT 
Staff will recommend an appropriation for Water Well No. 12 Packer Testing at the 
time the contract is awarded by the WUA. Staff will request an appropriation at the 
time the WUA considers awarding a contract to perform a Water Rate Study. The 
cost for a water rate study is not included in FY 2018/19 Public Works budget. 
Sufficient funding is available in the Water CIP Fund for both the Packer Testing and 
Water Rate Study . 

. INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 
The production of quality water from Water Well No. 12 with a cost-effective option is 
imperative to meeting the City's water needs. The Water Rate Study will assess the 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete -1'J1j / Date of Report: January 16, 2019 
Director of Public Work/ � 





ITEM NO. 5 

January 24
l 

2012 

PUBLIC HEARING 

2015 Urban Water Management Plan -Adopt Addendum No. 1 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority take the following actions: 
• Open the Public Hearing and hear from anyone wishing to speak on the matter

and thereafter close the Public Hearing; and
• Approve Addendum No. 1 to the 2015 Urban Water Management Plan; and
• Authorize the Executive Director to submit Addendum No. 1 to 2015 Urban

Water Management Plan to the California Department of Water Resources.

BACKGROUND 

Water Code Sections 10610 through 10656 of the Urban Water Management 
Planning Act (Act) requires every urban water supplier providing water for 
municipal purposes to more than 3,000 customers or supplying more than 3,000 
acre-feet (AF) of water annually to prepare, adopt, and file an Urban Water 
Management Plan (UWMP) with the California Department of Water Resources 
(DWR) every five years in the years ending in zero and five. The DWR completed 
a review of the City's 2015 UWMP and determined the deduction of process water 
in the Senate Bill x7-7 calculations needed to be revised to better align with the 
DWR required methodologies in determining Gallons per Capita per Day. 
Addendum No. 1 to the 2015 UWMP reflects the DWR's approved recalculations 
of this deduction and subsequent Gallons per Capita per Day calculations. 

Since the original Act's passage in 1983, several amendments have been added. 
One of the most recent changes affecting the 2015 UWMP includes Senate Bill 7 
as part of the Seventh Extraordinary Session (SBx7-7) and SB 1087. SBx7-7, or 
the Water Conservation Act of 2009, is part of the Delta Action Plan that stemmed 
from the Governor's goal to achieve a 20 percent statewide reduction in urban per 
capita water use by 2020 (20 by 2020). SBx?-7 requires each urban retail water 
supplier to develop urban water use targets to achieve the 20 by 2020 goal (20% 
reduction) and the interim 10 percent goal by 2015. 

SBx?-7 Table 8 compares the City's revised 2015 interim water use target to its 
actual 2015 consumption. Based on this comparison, the City is in compliance with 
its 2015 interim target (18% reduction achieved -10% was the goal). 

2015 Compliance 

City of Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority* 

Actual 2015 GPCD 2015 Interim Target GPCD 

230 281 

Did Supplier Achieve Targeted 

Reduction for 2015? V /N 

Yes 

*All values are in Gallons {GPCD) 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete �f!Jate of Report: January 15, 2019
Director of Public Works





































































































































ITEM NO. 6 

January 24, 2019 _ 

NEW BUSINESS 

Water Rate Study - Authorization to Issue a Request for Proposals 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority (WUA) authorize the Director of Public Works to 
issue a Request for Proposals (RFP) to prepare a Water Rate Study. 

BACKGROUND 

For a number of years, Staff prepared the analysis and recommendations to the 

WUA regarding water rate adjustments. In November, 2013, the WUA awarded a 

contract to an outside consultant to prepare a water rate study to address the 

challenges facing the WUA, including: 

• Insufficient funds for capital improvements to the water infrastructure.
• Increase in cost of water purchased from Metropolitan Water District (MWD).
• Increase in cost of the Groundwater Replenishment Assessment from the

Water Replenishment District (WRD)
• Compliance with Proposition 218 (states that fees and charges shall not exceed

the proportional cost of service for the parcel).

The consultant performed a comprehensive review of the WUA's financial plan and 

water rates. The consultant made several recommendations regarding the City's 

rate structure and water rates. Following compliance with the requirements of 

Proposition 218, the City approved a one-time 11 % increase, effective FY 2016/17, 

to the existing water rates. No other changes were implemented. 

The challenges identified above continue to impact the City. In particular, the cost 

of water purchased from MWD and the WRD assessment continue to increase 

disproportionate to the City's water rate increases. This gap is summarized for a 

five (5) year period below: 

Fiscal 

Year 

2013-14 
2014-15 

2015-16 
2016-17 
2017-18 
2018-19 

Total: 

Report Submitted By:

MWD% WRD% City% 
Rate Rate Water Rate 

Increase Increase Increase 

7.3% 9.0% 0% 
4.0% 0% 0% 
-3.5% 5.0% 0% 
4.0% 5.0% 11.0% 

5.5% 6.5% 0% 
5.0% 6.0% 0% 

22.3% 31.5% 11% 

Noe Negrete � 
Director of Public Works 

Date of Report: January 15, 2019









































































ITEM NO. 7 

JanuaryJ4 _1019 

NEW BUSINESS 

Water Well No. 12 - Packer Testing -Authorization to Advertise for Bids 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority authorize the Director of Public Works to Advertise 
a Request for Bids to Perform Packer Testing for Water Well No. 12. 

BACKGROUND 

Following a City Council Study Session presentation on a proposed water 
treatment system for Water Well No. 12, the City Council directed Staff to evaluate 
the option of installing well packers to eliminate the potential sources of elevated 
concentrations of iron and hydrogen sulfide. 

On September 27, 2018, City Council awarded a contract to Richard Slade and 
Associates to prepare technical specifications to identify the depths of the test 
packers to be installed, the number of tests to be performed at each depth, and a 
technical report that documents the well packer test process and groundwater 
sample results at each packer depth. The bid document also specifies the number 
and depth of the permanent packers to be installed based on the test results. 

The project Plans and Specifications are complete and the Public Works 
Department is ready to advertise for the construction bids for this project, upon City 
Council approval. A copy of the project specifications will be on file with the City 
Clerk. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Staff will recommend appropriation for Activity No. WT195001 when the WUA 
awards a contract to the well packer contractor. No funds have been budgeted for 
this project under the FY 2018/19 Public Works Budget or the Capital Improvement 
Plan. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

The production of quality water from Water Well No. 12 with a cost-effective option 
is imperative to meeting the City's water needs. 

Attachment: 
None 

Report Submitted By:

�� 
Raymond R. Cruz 
Executive Director 

Noe Negrete � 
Director of Public Works 

Date of Report: January 15, 2019



ITEM NO. 8 

Janumy 24, 2019 

NEW BUSINESS 

Second Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement with PPF Industrial, LLC 
for properties located on the southeast corner of Bloomfield and Telegraph Road 
and north side of Telegraph Road east of Bloomfield, and amendments to 
Settlement Agreement and Property Disposition Agreement between the 
Successor Agency, McGranahan Carlson and Company, and Breitburn Energy 
Company. 

RECOMMENDATION that the Successor Agency: 
• Adopt Resolution No. SA-2019-01
• Approve the Second Amendment to the Purchase and Sale

Agreement with PPF Industrial, LLC for two (2) properties located on
the southeast corner of Bloomfield and Telegraph Road and on the
north side of Telegraph Road to the east of Bloomfield;

• Approve the Third Amendment to the Settlement Agreement between
the McGranahan and Carlson, SFSA, Breitburn and the Successor
Agency; and

• Approve the Third Amendment to the Property Disposition
Agreement between the Successor Agency to the City of Santa Fe
Springs Redevelopment Agency, McGranahan and Carlson, and

-=�-Breitbu rn ·
--=

'--------

BACKGROUNDOFPURCHAS EANDSALEAGREEMENT 

The proposed purchase and sale agreement ("PSA") involves two properties. The 
first is located on the southeast corner of Bloomfield and Telegraph Road ("Site 
Ill") and, the second, on the north side of Telegraph Road to the east of Bloomfield 
("Site IV", Sites Ill & IV collectively referred to as "Property") that were owned by 
the Community Development Commission/Redevelopment Agency of the City of 
Santa Fe Springs ("former RDA"). With the dissolution of redevelopment agencies 
throughout the State of California, the City of Santa Fe Springs elected to serve as 
Successor Agency to the former RDA ("Successor Agency"). The Successor 
Agency prepared a Long Range Property Management Plan ("LRPMP") which 
identified a plan for the disposal of former RDA properties. With respect to Sites 
Ill and IV, the LRPMP required those properties be sold. 

To that end, the Successor Agency entered into a purchase and sale agreement 
("PSA") with PPF Industrial, LLC ("Buyer") for the sale and development of Sites 
Ill and IV. The PSA provides the Buyer with a due diligence period to determine 
the suitability to develop the site which is complicated by the fact that active oil 
wells will continue to operate on the property once the sites are developed. 

Report Submitted By: Yolanda Summerhill 
Successor Agency Counsel 

Date of Report: January 18, 2019 















































































































































































STATE OF 

EXHIBITE 
FORM OF FIRPT A AFFIDAVIT 

FOREIGN INVESTMENT AND REAL PROPERTY TAX 
AFFIDAVIT 

-------

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF ____ _ 

§ 
§ 
§ 

Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code provides that a transferee (Purchaser) of a U.S. real 
property interest must withhold tax if the transferor (Seller) is a foreign person. To inform the Purchaser that 
withholding of tax is not required upon the disposition of a U.S. real property interest by 
-------� the undersigned hereby certifies the following on behalf of said entity: 

1. is not a foreign corporation, foreign paitnership, 

2. 

3. 

foreign trust, or foreign estate (as those terms are defined in the Internal Revenue Code and 
Income Tax Regulations). 

The taxpayer identification number of is 

The office address of ___________ __., is: 

I understand that this certification may be disclosed to the Internal Revenue Service by the 
Transferee and that any false statement contained herein could be punished by fine, imprisonment, or both. 

Under penalties of petjury I declare that I have examined this certification and to the best of my 
knowledge and belief it is a true and cmrnct document on behalf ____________ . 

SELLER: 

By: 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this __ day of _____ _, 2018. 

#55066343_v4 

Notary Public, State of 
My Commission expires: 

























AMENDMENT TO SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

On February 28, 2008, a Settlement Agreement was entered into by and between the 
Community Development Commission of the City of Santa Fe Springs, a public entity 
("CDC"), BreitBum Operating L.P., a Delaware limited partnership ("BreitBurn"), 
McGranahan, Carlson & Company, a limited liability company ("MC&C"), MC&C 
Partnership Four, a California limited partnership ("MC&C IV") and SFSA Investment 
Company, Inc., a California "C" corporation ("SFSA"). 

Pursuant to Section 2 "Termination" of the Recitals, said Settlement Agreement is valid 
for four years from the Effective Date. Section 2 also states that, "The deadline and 
Closing Date set forth in this paragraph may be extended by a written amendment to this 
Agreement executed by all of the parties hereto." 

At its meeting of January 27, 2011, the CDC approved an additional three-year extension 
beyond the current term, until February 28, 2015. 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 2, the parties hereby agree to and accept a 
three-year extension to the current term of the Settlement Agreement, until February 28, 
2015, and that all other conditions and provisions of the Settlement Agreement remain 
unchanged. 

Community Development Commission of the City of Santa Fe Springs, a public entity 

By: l5�1(.Wc,W 4 

Date: 2-\Q•I! 
Print Name: Paul R. Asworth 
Title: Executjve Director 

BreitBurn Operating L.P. 

By: _______________ _ Date: -----

Print Name: ______________ _ 

Title: ________________ _ 

McGranahan, Carlson & Company, LLC, a California limited liability company 

By:.�� .... � Date:)-•#/f•// 

Print Name: Stephen M. Carlson 
......... 

I 

[. .. 

. 
i 
f-·

L 
r 
: 
• 

I 

!·· 

I 

I 
I 









































































.
SP

"N·.r0�
(,l
City of Santa Fe Springs

0 \ City Council Meeting

ITEM NO. 9 

January 24, 2019 

General Motion to Waive Full Reading and Approve Ordinance by Title Only Pursuant 
to California Government Code Section 36934 

RECOMMENDATION 

hat the City Council: 

I -Approve a general motion to waive full reading an approve Ordinance by title only 
pursuant to California Government Code Section 36934. 

BACKGROUND 

In order to expedite the conduct of business at City Council meetings, California State 
Law (California Government Code Section 36934) allows Ordinances to be read by title 
if a majority of the legislative body supports the motion to waive the full reading. 

Attachments: 
None 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Date of Report: January 18, 2019 



City ot·santa Fe Springs 

City Council Meeting 

ORDINANCE FOR ADOPTION 

Adoption of Negative Declaration 
Ordinance No. 1097 

ITEM NO. 10 

January 24, 2019 

An Ordinance of the City of Santa Fe Springs adopting a Development Agreement 
(Development Agreement No. 01-2018) by and between the City of Santa Fe 
Springs and Outdoor Associates, LLC. 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following action: 
• Approve and adopt the proposed Negative Declaration which, based on

the findings of the Initial Study, indicates that there is no substantial
evidence that the proposed project will have a significant adverse effect
on the environment; and

• Adopt Ordinance No. 1097, an ordinance of the City of Santa Fe Springs
adopting a Development Agreement (Development Agreement No. 01-
2018) by and between the City of Santa Fe Springs and Outdoor
Associates, LLC.

LOCATION/ BACKGROUND 

Ordinance No. 1093 was introduced and passed its first reading at the January 10, 
2019 City Council meeting. Below is the substance of the agenda report for the 
proposed ordinance as it appeared at that meeting: 

At a duly noticed hearing, before the City Council, on November 8, 2012, Ordinance 
No. 1036 was introduced. The second reading of Ordinance No. 1036 occurred on 
November 20, 2012. It became effective thirty (30) days after its second reading. 

Ordinance No. 1036 improved and updated the City's existing billboard regulations, 
which were severely outdated and failed to anticipate and regulate 21st-century 
trends, such as: electronic billboards, super graphics (building wraps), and mobile 
billboards. Pursuant to section 155.384(A), of Ordinance No. 1036, billboards are 
allowed only after a valid Conditional Use Permit has first been obtained and a 
Developer Agreement has been approved. 

In May of 2018, Ordinance No. 1092 was introduced and adopted by the City Council 
to amend Sections 155.383 (Definitions), 155.384 (Billboards), and 155.398 
(Required Termination of Nonconforming Structures and Uses) of the City's Zoning 
Regulations. Ordinance No. 1092 further improved and updated the City's existing 
billboard regulations by including requirements such as, but not limited to: distance 
from a billboard to the centerline of the freeway, prohibiting a billboard from locating 
in a "Landscape Freeway", maximum advertising copy area, and screening. 

Report Submitted By: Vince Velasco Date of Report: January 17, 2019 
Planning and Development Department 













































































ITEM NO. 11 

Bus Stop Request - Authorization to Allow Los Angeles County to Operate a Shuttle 
and Stop at 11819 Burke Street in Santa Fe Springs 

1

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council formally request that the County of Los Angeles operate a shuttle 
service within the City of Santa Fe Springs and stop in front of 11819 Burke Street in 
1the City of Santa Fe Springs. 

BACKGROUND 

On August 21, 2013, the Interfaith Food Center food bank relocated from the City of 
Whittier to their current location at 11819 Burke Street in Santa Fe Springs. The 
Executive Director, Amy Catt requested that the City assist with getting a bus route to 
stop in front of or near the location to better serve the community. 

Staff identified a County of Los Angeles route that operates near the Interfaith Food 
Center food bank and requested they create a stop in front of the location. After several 
years, the County has agreed and rerouted the shuttle to stop in front of the location 
at 11819 Burke Street. 

Recently, the County advised the City of their intentions to restructure their Shuttle 
System in the area. Essentially eliminating the Los Nietos Area Shuttle and replacing 
it with the Sunshine Shuttle. 

In order for the Sunshine Shuttle to continue stopping in the City of Santa Fe Springs, 
County staff has requested that the City Council formally request the stop at 11819 
Burke Street and approve the operation of a County shuttle within City limits. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

There is minimal fiscal impact to install a bus bench and trash can at 11819 Burke 
Street. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

The stop will allow better access to members of the public and residents of Santa Fe 
Springs to the food distribution bank. 

Attachments: 

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

1. Los Nietos Area Shuttle Service Route
2. Sunshine Shuttle Service Route

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete � Date of Report: January 7, 2019
Director of Public Works











City of Santa Fe Springs 
ITEM NQ_ 12 

Cit Council Meetin Januar 24 2019 

NEW BUSINESS 

Renewal of Use Agreement for Athletic Fields and Facilities with Metropolitan Little 
League 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
1. Approve the Use Agreement for Athletic Fields and Facilities with Metropolitan

Little League for the 2019 season.
2. Authorize the Mayor to execute and sign Use Agreement with Metropolitan

Little League.

BACKGROUND 

Community sports organizations play an important role in fostering youth's interest in 
athletics. They provide basic understanding of certain sports through practice and games 
entirely conducted by volunteers. For 56 years, the City of Santa Fe Springs has 
established a wor_king relationship with Metropolitan Little League (Metro) to allow 
community youth the opportunity to be exposed to the great game of baseball. The City 
has provided space at its athletic fields and facilities for Metro to condition, practice, and 
play. Additionally, Metro uses Lake Center Athletic Park to store equipment, conduct 
baseball sign-ups, and vend concessions. 

At its meeting of January 30, 2018, the City Council approved and entered into a one
year Use Agreement with Metro for use of the City's athletic fields and facilities. In the 
agreement, provisions were made to work with Metro to reduce field maintenance costs 
by having the organization's volunteers drag, water, and chalk the infields, put bases out, 
and maintain the cleanliness of the dugouts and surrounding field area. The Use 
Agreement terminated on November 30, 2018. 

The Use Agreement for Athletic Fields & Facilities has been developed to formalize the 
partnership between the City of Santa Fe Springs and Metro. The agreement specifies 
the locations, dates, and times of use, establishes the expectations of Metro, outlines the 
responsibilities of both Metro and the City, and memorializes certain practices that both 
parties have informally adopted and are currently utilizing. 

The following outlines the facilities and periods of use for Metro: 

Facilities: Lake Center Athletic Park, Betty Wilson Center (concession area and library 
room; main room may be requested for use and may be used, if available), and Santa Fe 
Springs Athletic Fields. 

Periods of use: Spring use from February through June, 2019 all-star and qualifier 
tournaments from July through August, 2019 and fall use from September through 
November, 2019. The agreement will commence on February 9, 2019 and terminate on 
November 30, 2019. 

Report Submitted By: Wayne Bergeron/Maricela Balderas Date of Report: January 17, 2019 
Department of Community Services 

































ITEM NO. 13 

January 24, 2019 

Approval of Agreement with Hinderliter, de Llamas & Associates for Sales, Use and 
Transactions Tax Audit and Information Services 

RECOMMENDATION($) 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement with Hinderliter, dellamas &

Associates for sales, use and transactions tax audit and information services.
• Adopt Resolution No. 9620 authorizing the examination of sales, use and

transactions tax records.

BACKGROUND 
The City contracts for revenue protection and auditing services related to sales, use 
and transactions tax ("Sales Tax"), the General Fund's largest revenue source. This 
service is a vital revenue protection tool and is the primary mechanism to ensure the 
City receives its full share of sales tax. These services will take on an even greater 
importance with the passage and implementation of Measure Y, a transactions and 
use tax which adds a 1 % tax for transactions conducted within the City. Additionally, 
the information services provide the basis for revenue budgeting and forecasting, 
assists with community and economic development as well as infrastructure planning 
and Business Occupancy Tax compliance. 

Hinderliter, de Llamas & Associates ("Hdl") provides sales tax auditing and 
information services to approximately 500 local government agencies. Founded in 
1983, Hdl has recovered more than $2 billion in revenue for their clients. The 
services contemplated in the proposed agreement consist of two parts: (1) audit and 
(2) information services.

Hdl's audit services consist of maintaining databases and reviewing California 
Department of Tax and Fee Administration ("CDTFA") records to identify and recover 
allocation and other errors, by either the CDTFA or business which collect the tax. 
Information services consist of quarterly analysis and City staff support to aid in 
budgeting and forecasting, as well as identifying trends, voids, and opportunities 
designed to maximize the City's revenue. 

The City is currently contracted with Avenu (formerly known as MuniServices LLC) for 
these services. Hdl and Avenu are the only two firms that provide comprehensive 
sales tax audit and information services within California. The City has contracted 
with Avenu since 1987. Based on market changes, the implementation of Measure 
Y, and feedback received from finance officials from other agencies, Staff is 
recommending a change in service provider at this time. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey Date of Report: January 18, 2019 
Finance and Administrative Services 

































































































































































































ITEM NO. 14 

January 24, 2019 

Approval of Salary Modification for the Deputy Fire Marshal Position 

IRECOMMENDATION(S) 
'That the City Council approve a salary modification for the Deputy Fire Marshal 
position. 

BACKGROUND 

Staff is requesting that the City Council approve a salary modification for the Deputy 
Fire Marshal position. The Deputy Fire Marshal position is in the Environmental 
Protection and Fire Prevention Bureau Division within the Department of Fire
Rescue. The employee who most recently held this position retired in December 
2018. The individual held a Professional Engineer certification. Many years ago this 
certification provided for an 11 % stipend. The stipend was subsequently eliminated, 
but existing employees holding the certification were "grandfathered" and their 
salaries were adjusted to include the eliminated 11 % stipend. 

With the retirement of the prior Deputy Fire Marshal, the salary should be adjusted to 
remove the "built-in" stipend for the Professional Engineer certification prior to filling 
the vacancy. This will align the salary to match the same range as the Deputy 
Director of Environment Protection. The Deputy Fire Marshal and the Deputy 
Director of Environmental Protection are on the same level within the Department's 
organizational structure and report directly to the Director of Environmental 
Protection-Fire Prevention Bureau. 

The current and proposed monthly salary ranges are as follows: 

Step 
A 
B 
C 
D 
E 

Current 
$9,028.994 
$9,525.588 
$10,049.496 
$10,602.219 
$11,185.340 

Proposed 
$8,134.577 
$8,581.979 
$9,053.987 
$9,551.957 
$10,077.314 

The proposed change has been discussed with and approved by the Santa Fe 
Springs Firefighters Association. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey and Debbie Ford Date of Report: January 17, 2019 
Finance and Administrative Services 





ITEM NO_ 22A 

January 24, 2019 

PROCLAMATION 

Proclamation declaring February 2019 as "Heart Health Month" in the City of Santa 
Fe Springs 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council proclaim the month of February 2019 as "Heart Health Month" 
in the City of Santa Fe Springs. 

BACKGROUND 

Heart disease is the leading cause of death for men and women in the United States. 
According to the American Heart Association, 1 in 4 deaths are caused by heart 
disease every year. Anyone can develop heart disease; risk factors including diabetes, 
obesity, poor diet, physical inactivity, and excessive alcohol consumption can also 
increase the likelihood of developing heart disease. Heart disease can be prevented 
when people make healthy choices and learn to manage their health conditions. 
Communities, health professionals, and families can work together to create 
opportunities for people to make healthier choices. 

In order to shed light on this issue, the month of February has been designated as 
Heart Health Month in the United States. This annual campaign focuses on raising 
awareness about this deadly disease and educating the public about the importance 
of preventing the illness by living healthy lives at home and in our communities. 

As a Healthy Eating, Active Living (H.E.A.L) City, Santa Fe Springs will proudly 
participate in Heart Health Month. The Department of Community Services offers 
health-related opportunities year round. Over the last few years, we have partnered 
with several organizations to offer health & wellness classes and programs. This year 
we are partnering with The Whole Child's Champions for Change Program to provide 
educational resources to our community, specifically centered on healthy eating and 
drinking. 

Additionally, we invite everyone to wear red on Friday, February 1, 2019 and show your 
support for heart health and saving lives. National Wear Red Day is the first Friday 
each February and it is a day to bring attention to heart disease, especially in women. 
Everyone is encouraged to wear red, know their cardiovascular risk and take action to 
live longer, healthier lives. 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Maritza Sosa-Nieves Date of Report: January 17, 2019 
Department of Community Services 







ITEM NC>. 22B 

January 24, 2019 

PROCLAMATION 

Proclamation declaring the Month of January 2019 as "Cervical Health Awareness 
Month" in the City of Santa Fe Springs 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council proclaim the month of January 2019 as "Cervical Health 
Awareness Month" in the City of Santa Fe Springs. 

__ .....:.,_.:::..------------"""""'-' 

BACKGROUND 

The United States Congress designated January as Cervical Health Awareness 
Month. Nearly 13,000 women in the United States are diagnosed with cervical cancer 
each year, but the disease is preventable with vaccination and appropriate screening 
(Pap and HPV tests). 

During January, the National Cervical Cancer Coalition and its many local chapters 
across the country highlight issues related to cervical cancer, HPV disease and the 
importance of early detection. While NCCC chapters host events throughout the year, 
January is a month with a special focus as chapters celebrate Cervical Health 
Awareness Month and work to spread the word in their communities. 

The Mayor may wish to call on the City Clerk to assist with the reading of the 
proclamation. 

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Fernando Munoz 
City Clerk Technician 

Date of Report: January 18, 2019 





ITEM NQ_ 23A 

January 24, 2019 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 
Committee Vacancies Council member 

Beautification 2 Rounds 
Beautification 5 Rodriguez 
Beautification 2 Zamora 

Family & Human Services 1 Rodriguez 
Family & Human Services 1 Rounds 

Historical 2 Rounds 
Historical 3 Rodriguez 
Historical 3 Trujillo 
Historical 2 Zamora 

Parks & Recreation 1 Mora 
Parks & Recreation 1 Rodriguez 
Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo 
Parks & Recreation 2 Zamora 

Senior Citizens 3 Mora 
Senior Citizens 2 Rodriguez 
Senior Citizens 4 Trujillo 

Sister City 1 Mora 
Sister City 2 Rounds 
Sister City 4 Rodriguez 
Sister City 3 Zamora 

Youth Leadership Committee 5 Rounds 
Youth Leadership Committee 1 Rodriguez 

Applications Received: Jeannette Lizarraga for Beautification Committee and 
Eduardo Duran for Senior Citizens Advisory Committee. 
Recent Actions: Laurie Rios, Richard Moore, Albert Hayes, and Francis Carbajal 
to the Heritage Arts Advisory Committee; Felix Miranda and Linda Vallejo to the 
Traffic Commission; Alan Avalos, Joseph Casillas, and Isaac Aguilar to the Youth 
Leadership Committee; Priscilla Rodriguez to the Parks & Recreation Committee; 
and Francis Carbajal to the Planning Commission. 

Attachments: 
Prospective Members 
Committee Lists 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

�� 
Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Date of Report: January 18, 2019 


























	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 5
	Item No. 6
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 22A
	Item No. 22B
	Item No. 23A



